UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD PANEL
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555

December 16, 1985

8 DEC 17 M40

MEMORANDUM FOR: Samuel J. Chilk, Secretary BHAN
Office of the Secretary
of the Conmission BERVED DEC ! ¢ 1005

FROM: Johdsg Frye, 111, Administrative Judge
SUBJECT: SEQUOYAH FUELS CORPORATTON - DOCKET NO. 40-8027 -/7¢ 4

On December 3, I forwarded a request for a hearing on the Comprehensive
Radiological Waste Storage and Disposal Plan of Sequoyah Fuels Corpora-
tion (SFC). This request was filed by the Native Americans for a Clean
Environment Client Council (NACE). I also forwarded a request from the
National Water Center (NWC) seeking to raise the matter of the Disposal
Plan in the proceeding over which I preside which concerns the addition
of a UFg to UFg4 conversion facility at the SFC site.

The Arkansas Peace Center (APC) has also sought to raise the issue of
the Disposal Plan in my proceeding. I have denied that request for the
same reason that I denied the similar requests of NACE and NWC. I am
forwarding APC's request for inclusion with NACE's request for a
separate hearing on the Disposal Plan.

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: w/o enclosure
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